
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

 

Monday, August 14, 2023 

7:00 PM 

 

CITY HALL 120 EAST CANEY STREET 
WHARTON, TEXAS 77488  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a City Council Regular Meeting will be held on Monday, 

August 14, 2023, at 7:00 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at 

which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 10th day of August 2023. 

 

   By:     

    Tim Barker, Mayor 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the City 

Council Regular Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, 

Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice 

was posted on August 10, 2023, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 

hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 10th day of August 2023. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

City Council Regular Meeting 

Monday, August 14, 2023 

City Hall - 7:00 PM 

 

Call to Order –Opening Devotion –Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll Call and Excused Absences. 

Public Comments. 

Wharton Moment. 

Review and Consider: 

1. Reading of the minutes from the regular meetings held July 10, 2023, and July 24, 2023, 

and the special meeting held July 17, 2023. 

2. Request from the Monterey Square Business Association to amend the original request, 

approved on July 24, 2023, for the following for the Monterey Square Wine and Arts Fair 

on October 14, 2023: 

A. Request for a variance for the carriage rides. 

B. Close Caney Street at Houston Street and Polk Street at 10:00 a.m. on October 

14th due to the route of the carriage rides. 

C. Change the times of the street closings that were approved on July 24, 2023, 

to be changed from 2:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m. and reopen at 10:00 p.m.  

D. Close Houston Street between Milam Street and Burleson Street at 8:00 a.m. 

for the stage to be prepared for the entertainment that evening until 10:00 

p.m. 

 

3. Request by Mr. Ron Sanders, Executive Director of the Wharton Chamber of Commerce 

& Agriculture, for the City of Wharton's assistance by approving the following for the Party 

Under the Bridge to be held Thursday, October 19, 2023: 

1.  Closing to traffic from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. a portion of Elm Street from 

Dinosaur Park to underneath the southbound lane of Business 59 and ending 

near the intersection with Polk Street. 

2.    Closing to traffic from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. to The Dinosaur Park parking lot 

and access roads. 

3.    Closing to traffic a portion of West Colorado Street from North Richmond 

Road southward to the end of Dinosaur Park. 

4.    Traffic control as needed, including for the route of a children’s train. 

5.    Access to electrical power in close proximity as possible to the entrance to 

the park at Colorado Street. 

6.    Trash cans, and if possible, clean-up assistance. 

7.    Request for mosquito spraying and fire ant treatment. 

- Page 3 -



8.   Allow open containers within the confines of the event area coordinated 

with the Wharton Police Department. 

9.   Labor and logistics to pick up, set up, and return chairs and eight (8) round 

tables owned by the Chamber. 

10.  Picking up, setting up, operating, and returning two (2) generator light plants 

that the Chamber will rent. 

11.  Waive all fees. 

 

4. Request for a variance from DiamondBack Gun Show to display signage nine (9) days prior 

to their event for the two remaining scheduled events. 

5. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the submission of an 

application to the Office of the Governor for the Operation Lone Star Grant for the 

Wharton Police Department and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute 

all documents related to said grant submission.  

6. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council awarding a contract for the Valhalla 

Water Well Rehabilitation Project and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said contract. 

7. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council awarding a contract for the Texas 

Community Development Block Grant – Downtown Revitalization Program/Main Street 

(TXCDBG-DRP/MS) Sidewalk Project and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said contract. 

8. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving a Utility Joint Use 

Agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for utility service 

relocations on U.S.-59/future I-69 for utilities to remain in the TxDOT Right of Way (ROW) 

and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute the agreement. 

9. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving and ratifying a proposal 

for well cleaning services for the City of Wharton Water Well No. 5 between the City of 

Wharton and Weisinger, Inc., and authorizing the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said agreement.  

10. Pay Request No. 5 from CF McDonald Electric, Inc. for the Texas HMGP Project DR-4332-

0105 COW Critical Facility Generators. 

11. Appointments, Resignations, and Vacancies to the City of Wharton Boards, Commissions, 

and Committees: 

A. Resignations. 

B. Appointments. 

C. Vacancies. 

 

12. City Council Boards, Commissions, and Committee Reports: 

A. Finance Committee meeting held July 24, 2023. 

Adjournment. 

- Page 4 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Reading of the minutes from the regular meetings 
held July 10, 2023, and July 24, 2023, and the 
special meeting held July 17, 2023. 

 
Attached you will find the draft minutes from the regular meetings held July 10, 2023, and July 24, 2023, 
and the special meeting held July 17, 2023. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

JULY 10, 2023 

 

Mayor, Tim Barker declared a Regular Meeting duly open for the transaction of business at 7:00 

P.M. at City Hall 120 E. Caney Street Wharton, TX.  Councilmember, Russell Machann, led the 

opening devotion, and Mayor, Tim Barker led the pledge of allegiance. 

Councilmembers present were:        Mayor, Tim Barker, and Councilmembers, Burnell Neal; 

Russell Machann; Larry Pittman, and Steve Schneider. 

Councilmembers absent were:       Terry Freese and Don Mueller. 

Staff members present were:            City Manager, Joseph R. Pace; Finance Director, Joan 

Andel; Assistant City Manager, Paula Favors, TRMC, 

CPM, MMC; Director of Planning and Development, 

Gwyn Teves; Assistant to the City Manager, Brandi 

Jimenez, and Lt. Lance Bothell. 

Visitors present were:      Mary Barnes; Charlotte Bess and Al Dube with the 

Wharton Journal Spectator.   

 

Roll Call and Excused Absences. 

After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to excuse Councilmember, 

Terry Freese, and Councilmember, Don Mueller.  Councilmember, Steve Schneider, seconded the 

motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

Public Comments. 

Mayor, Tim Barker, called for Public Comments.  No comments were given. 

Wharton Moment. 

Mayor, Tim Barker, called for Wharton Moments.  No comments were given. 

Review and Consider: 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider the reading of the minutes from the regular 

meetings held June 12, 2023, and June 26, 2023, and the special meeting held June 19, 2023.  After 

some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to approve the reading of the minutes 

from the regular meetings held June 12, 2023, and June 26, 2023, and the special meeting held 

June 19, 2023.   Councilmember, Steve Schneider, seconded the motion. All voted in favor.   

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider a request by Ms. Alice Heard-Roberts 

of 1400 North Fulton Street for the City to cap and remove the irrigation system placed in the City 

Right-of-Way (ROW).  Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, stated the City was 

approved for funding for the 2019 Transportation Alternatives (TA) in April of 2021 and notices 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 10, 2023 

Page 2 of 4 

 

to residents went out in April of 2022 notifying them of the project with a project map.  Mrs. Teves 

said Mrs. Heard-Roberts was also contacted in person on multiple occasions about the project prior 

to May of 2022 in an attempt to identify the conflicts with her property’s irrigation system by City 

Staff.  She said that due to the start of construction in late March of 2023 with no resolution to the 

irrigation system in the ROW, the City Staff again attempted to contact Mrs. Heard-Roberts via 

email with no response and since the construction had been moving timely and, in an effort, to 

make one last attempt to contact the property owners, a certified letter was sent on June 6, 2023. 

Mrs. Teves stated that Mrs. Heard-Roberts was advising that she was not prepared to have the 

irrigation system removed from the ROW in time for the construction to be completed and was 

asking that the City be responsible for capping the system and removing it from the ROW at the 

City’s costs due to the unplanned repairs.  She said it was the City Staff’s recommendation that 

the City Council not approve the request for the removal at the City’s expense.  After some 

discussion, Councilmember, Steve Schneider, moved to deny the request by Ms. Alice Heard-

Roberts of 1400 North Fulton Street for the City to cap and remove the irrigation system placed in 

the City Right-of-Way (ROW) at the City’s expense.  Councilmember, Russell Machann, seconded 

the motion.  Councilmember, Burnell Neal, voted against the motion.  Councilmembers, Steve 

Schneider, Russell Machann, and Larry Pittman voted for the motion.  The motion carried.  

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

approving a Mutual Aid Agreement between the Wharton Police Department and the Houston 

Police Department for interdiction for human smuggling and narcotic contraband along the I-69 

and I-10 corridors and authorizing the City Manager of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents related to said agreement.  Police Lt., Lance Bothell, stated he was requesting the 

approval of a Mutual Aid Agreement between the Wharton Police Department and the Houston 

Police Department to conduct interdiction for human smuggling and narcotic contraband along the 

I-69 (Hwy 59) and I-10 corridors in each respective jurisdiction.  Lt. Bothell said that City 

Attorney, Paul Webb, had reviewed the agreement and was recommending the City Council 

consider approving it.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machan, moved to approve 

the City of Wharton Resolution No. 2023-54, which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-54 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A MUTUAL-AID 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WHARTON POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE 

HOUSTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR INTERDICTION FOR HUMAN SMUGGLING 

AND NARCOTIC CONTRABAND ALONG THE I-69 AND I-10 CORRIDORS AND 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE 

ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID AGREEMENT.  

 

 

WHEREAS,  The City of Wharton City Council wishes to enter into a Mutual-Aid Agreement 

between the Wharton Police Department and the Houston Police Department; and, 

 

- Page 7 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 10, 2023 

Page 3 of 4 

 

WHEREAS, Said agreement is to conduct interdiction for human smuggling and narcotic 

contraband along I-69 (Hwy. 59) and I-10 corridors in each respective jurisdiction; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of 

Wharton to execute all documents relating to said Mutual-Aid Agreement.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby approves the Mutual-Aid Agreement between the 

Wharton Police Department and the Houston Police Department to conduct 

interdiction for human smuggling and narcotic contraband along I-69 (Hwy. 59) and 

I-10 Corridors in each respective jurisdiction. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager of the City of Wharton 

to execute all documents related to said Mutual-Aid Agreement. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 10th day of July 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By:_______________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor  

ATTEST: 
 

  
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Larry Pittman, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider the City Council Boards, Commissions, 

and Committee Reports: 

A. Finance Committee meeting held June 26, 2023. 

 

After some discussion, no action was taken. 

 

The fifth item on the agenda was to review and consider appointments, resignations, and vacancies 

to the City of Wharton Boards, Commissions, and Committees: 

A. Resignations. 

B. Appointments. 

- Page 8 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 10, 2023 

Page 4 of 4 

 

C. Vacancies. 

 

After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to approve the following: 

 

Resignations:  
A. Mr. Zac Henson from the Electrical Board.   

B. Mr. Tom Faust from the Plumbing and Mechanical Board. 

 

Appointments:  
A. Mr. Oscar Uribe to the Electrical Board. 

B. Ms. Delia Gonzales to the Mayor’s Committee on People with Disabilities. 

C. Mr. Robert Sanchez to the Plumbing and Mechanical Board. 

 

Councilmember, Larry Pittman, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

There being no further discussion, Mayor, Tim Barker, moved to adjourn the meeting.   

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 

 

 

                                                           CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS  

                                                                                                                                             

By: _____________________________ 

                                                               TIM BARKER 

                   Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

- Page 9 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

JULY 24, 2023 

 

Mayor, Tim Barker, declared a Regular Meeting duly open for the transaction of business at 7:00 

P.M. at City Hall 120 E. Caney Street Wharton, TX.   Councilmember, Burnell Neal, led the 

opening devotion, and Mayor, Tim Barker, led the pledge of allegiance. 

Councilmembers present were:        Mayor, Tim Barker, and Councilmembers, Terry Freese; 

Burnell Neal; Russell Machann; Don Mueller, Larry 

Pittman, and Steve Schneider. 

Councilmember absent was:       None. 

Staff members present were:            City Manager, Joseph R. Pace; Assistant City Manager, 

Paula Favors; Finance Director, Joan Andel; Director of 

Planning and Development, Gwyn Teves, CPM; Assistant 

to the City Manager, Brandi Jimenez, and Public Works 

Director, Roderick Semien. 

 Visitors present were:      Charlie Nays; Laura Clemons; Chad Lemons with Green 

for Life (GFL); David Selesky, with Green for Life (GFL); 

Xavier Solache, with Green for Life (GFL)  and Al Dube 

with the Wharton Journal Spectator.   

Roll Call and Excused Absences. 

After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to excuse Councilmember, 

Larry Pittman.  Councilmember, Steve Schneider, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

 

Public Comments. 

Mayor, Tim Barker, called for Public Comments.  Ms. Laura Clemons presented the City Council 

with information on the 500 Abell Street Affordable Rental Program Project and the shovel testing 

process that will take place for an archeology investigation.   

 

Wharton Moment. 

No comments were given. 

Review and Consider: 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider the City of Wharton Financial Report for 

June 2023.  City of Wharton Finance Director, Joan Andel, presented the City of Wharton 

Financial Report for June 2023. After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved 

to approve the City of Wharton Financial Report for June 2023.  Councilmember, Don Mueller, 

seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

 

- Page 10 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 2 of 18 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider a request from Mr. Charlie Nays for a 

replat of William Kincheloe, Block 63, Lots 116, 116A, 117A for development.  Director of 

Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, presented a copy of the request from Mr. Charlie Nays 

for a replat of William Kincheloe, Block 63, Lots 116, 116A, 117A for development.  Mrs. Teves 

stated the Planning Commission met on Monday, July 17, 2023, and voted to recommend this item 

to the City Council for consideration.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, 

moved to approve the request from Mr. Charlie Nays for a replat of William Kincheloe, Block 63, 

Lots 116, 116A, 117A for development.  Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All 

voted in favor.  

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a request from Mr. Geoffrey Brady for 

replat of Briargrove, Section 4, Block 1 for development.  Director of Planning & Development, 

Gwyn Teves, presented a copy of the request from Mr. Geoffrey Brady for replat of Briargrove, 

Section 4, Block 1 for development.  Mrs. Teves stated the Planning Commission met on Monday, 

July 17, 2023, and voted to recommend this item to the City Council for consideration.  

Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to approve the request from Mr. Geoffrey Brady for replat 

of Briargrove, Section 4, Block 1 for development.  Councilmember, Larry Pittman, seconded the 

motion.  All voted in favor. 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider a request from Mr. & Mrs. Clark for a 

variance to Chapter 38 Manufactured Housing, Mobile Homes and Travel Trailers and Parks, 

Article 2 Requirements, Division 1 Generally, Section 38-36 Authorized Locations for 

replacement of an unoccupied mobile home for occupancy.  Director of Planning & Development, 

Gwyn Teves, presented a copy of the request from Mr. & Mrs. Clark for a variance to Chapter 38 

Manufactured Housing, Mobile Homes and Travel Trailers and Parks, Article 2 Requirements, 

Division 1 Generally, Section 38-36 Authorized Locations for replacement of an unoccupied 

mobile home for occupancy.  Mrs. Teves stated the Planning Commission met on Monday, July 

17, 2023, and voted to recommend this item to the City Council for consideration.  After some 

discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese moved to deny the request from Mr. & Mrs. Clark for a 

variance to Chapter 38 Manufactured Housing, Mobile Homes and Travel Trailers and Parks, 

Article 2 Requirements, Division 1 Generally, Section 38-36 Authorized Locations for 

replacement of an unoccupied mobile home for occupancy. Councilmember, Russell Machann, 

seconded the motion.  Councilmember, Burnell Neal, voted against the motion.  Councilmember, 

Steve Schneider; Councilmember, Terry Freese; Councilmember, Don Mueller; Councilmember, 

Russell Machann, and Councilmember, Larry Pittman, voted to deny the request.  The motion 

request was denied.    

The fifth item on the agenda was to review and consider a request from Mr. Greg Hippel of 804 

Old Caney Rd., Old Caney Manor, Lot 1, Res. A for a 6-foot side building line setback from the 

required 15-foot setback for the construction of a patio cover.  Director of Planning & 

Development, Gwyn Teves, presented a copy of the request from Mr. Greg Hippel of 804 Old 

Caney Rd., Old Caney Manor, Lot 1, Res. A for a 6-foot side building line setback from the 

required 15-foot setback for the construction of a patio cover.  Mrs. Teves stated the Planning 

Commission met on Monday, July 17, 2023, and voted to recommend this item to the City Council 

- Page 11 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 3 of 18 

 

for consideration.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to approve a 

request from Mr. Greg Hippel of 804 Old Caney Rd., Old Caney Manor, Lot 1, Res. A for a 6-foot 

side building line setback from the required 15-foot setback for the construction of a patio cover.  

Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The sixth item on the agenda was to review and consider a request from the Monterey Square 

Business Association for the following for the Monterey Square Wine and Arts Fair on October 

14, 2023: 

A. Close Fulton Street between Burleson Street and Milam Street as well as close Houston 

Street between Burleson Street and Hawes Street from 2:00 p.m. until 10:00 p.m. on 

Saturday, October 14, 2023. 

B. Provide six (6) generator lights for safety for the fair location and Guffey Park parking 

area. 

C. Allow open containers for alcohol on City property on the exterior sides of Monterey 

Square and approximately two adjoining blocks to include all participating businesses.  

D. Waive all local permits and fees. 

E. Provide trash containers, bags, and dumpster. 

F. Provide trash pick up from City workers after 10:00 p.m. 

 

City Manager, Joseph R. Pace, presented a copy of the letter dated July 8, 2023, from Ms. Terry 

Arceo, President of the Monterey Square Business Association, providing her request for the 

aforementioned items.   City Manager Pace stated the City did not own any operational generator 

lights and a dumpster or roll-off would be provided at the event so it was his recommendation to 

not approve B. or F.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to approve 

afore mentioned items A., C., D., and E.  Councilmember, Don Mueller, seconded the motion.  All 

voted in favor.   

The seventh item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City 

Council approving Amendment No. 4 to the Franchise Agreement for Solid Waste Collection 

Services with Green For Life and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute the 

agreement.  Finance Director, Joan Andel, presented a copy of  the 4th Amendment and Exhibits 

received from Mr. David Selesky, with Green for Life (GFL), in draft form. City Attorney, Paul 

Webb, stated he had reviewed the documents and found no issues.  Mrs. Andel stated the Finance 

Committee meet on Monday, July 24, 2023, and were recommending the City Council consider 

approving the amendment.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to 

approve City of Wharton Resolution No. 2023-55, which read as follows:  

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-55 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AMENDMENT 

NO. 4 TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 

- Page 12 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 4 of 18 

 

SERVICES WITH GREEN FOR LIFE AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE 

CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, On August 22, 2022, the Wharton City Council approved Resolution No. 2022-83 

approving the franchise agreement between the City of Wharton and Waste 

Corporation of America to be effective October 1, 2022, and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to amend the following: 

 Section 3.01 (a) General Specifications Residential Services Provided of the franchise 

agreement to reflect the residential curbside collection service; Section 3.02 (a) 

General Specifications Commercial Services Provided to reflect the commercial 

collection service;  

 Section 3.04 (a) General Specifications Location of Bins and Bags for Collection to 

reflect placement of cart; 

 Section 4.03 General Specifications to reflect change in holiday schedule; 

 Section 4.06 General Specifications Office to reflect change of available office days; 

 Section 4.11 (g) General Specifications Contractor Performance Standards to reflect 

method to notify the City staff in regards to equipment breakdowns: 

 Exhibit A Option #1 change to residential and commercial cost per month to the City; 

 Exhibit B Proposed Rate for Other Services to reflect change in cost for Pay Pile 

pickups to the City: and, 

  

WHEREAS,  GFL and the City of Wharton wishes to be bound by the conditions outlined in the 

agreement; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to the agreement; and,  

 

WHEREAS, This resolution is passed in accordance with said contract. 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby approves to amend the following: 

 Section 3.01 (a) General Specifications Residential Services Provided of the franchise 

agreement to reflect the residential curbside collection service; Section 3.02 (a) 

General Specifications Commercial Services Provided to reflect the commercial 

collection service;  

 Section 3.04 (a) General Specifications Location of Bins and Bags for Collection to 

reflect placement of cart; 

 Section 4.03 General Specifications to reflect change in holiday schedule; 

 Section 4.06 General Specifications Office to reflect change of available office days; 

 Section 4.11 (g) General Specifications Contractor Performance Standards to reflect 

method to notify the City staff in regards to equipment breakdowns: 

- Page 13 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 5 of 18 

 

 Exhibit A Option #1 change to residential and commercial cost per month to the City; 

 Exhibit B Proposed Rate for Other Services to reflect change in cost for Pay Pile 

pickups to the City, of the franchise contract between the City of Wharton and Green 

for Life. 

 

Section III. That the effective date of the amendment will be the 1st day of October 2023. 

  

Section IV. That the Mayor of the City of Wharton is hereby authorized to execute the 

contract amendment. 

 

 

 

Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 24th day of July 2023. 

 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

 

      By: ________________________________ 

            TIM BARKER 

            Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_____________________________________  
PAULA FAVORS 
City Secretary  

 

Councilmember, Steve Schneider, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The eighth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

authorizing the City Staff to issue Requests for Proposals for a tax increment reinvestment zone 

administrator.  Finance Director, Joan Andel, stated that with the progress being made with the 

development of Wharton 55, LLC, the City Staff was requesting that the City seek proposals for a 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) administrator.  Mrs. Andel said a few of the things the 

TIRZ administrator was responsible for were preparing a taxable value analysis, developing a cash 

flow model, preparing a financing plan as well as all necessary documentation.  She said the 

Finance Committee met on Monday, July 24, 2023, and was recommending the City Council 

consider approving the request.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved 

to approve City of Wharton Resolution No. 2023-56, which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - 56 

 

- Page 14 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 6 of 18 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

STAFF TO ISSUE REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS FOR A TAX INCREMENT 

REINVESTMENT ZONE ADMINISTRATOR. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Staff to issue Requests for 

Proposals for the procurement of a consultant(s) to provide administrative duties for 

the tax increment reinvestment zone; and, 

 

WHEREAS,  The Wharton City Council wishes to establish a Consultant Selection Committee to 

consist of the City Council Finance Committee, the Finance Director, and the Director 

of Planning & Development; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes this resolution to become effective immediately 

upon its passage. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council has authorized the City Staff to solicit Requests for 

Proposals for the procurement of a consultant(s) to provide administrative duties 

for the tax increment reinvestment zone. 

 

Section II. That this resolution should become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 

Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 24th day of July 2023. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

      By: __________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

              Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Don Mueller, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The ninth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

authorizing a credit limit increase of the City of Wharton’s corporate credit limit with Prosperity 

Bank.  Finance Director, Joan Andel, stated that since the approval of several department heads 

being issued corporate credit cards, it was necessary for there to be an increase in the total credit 

limit with Prosperity Bank.  Mrs. Andel said the current limit was $7,500.00 and it was the City 

Staff was requesting that the limit be increased to $15,000.00.  After some discussion, 

- Page 15 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 7 of 18 

 

Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to approve the City of Wharton Resolution No. 2023-57, 

which read as follows: 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-57 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING A CREDIT 

LIMIT INCREASE OF THE CITY OF WHARTON’S CORPORATE CREDIT LIMIT 

WITH PROSPERITY BANK. 

 

 

 Resolved that the City Council of the City of Wharton, Texas hereby authorizes the credit 

limit of the City of Wharton’s Credit Card with Prosperity Bank be changed to $15,000.00. 

 

 

Effective July 24, 2023, the above limit will be changed on the City of Wharton’s Corporate 

Credit Card. 

 

  

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wharton, Texas this 24th day 

of July 2023. 

 

        CITY OF WHARTON 

 

 

By:  ________________________ 

                TIM BARKER 

                Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Larry Pittman, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The tenth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

authorizing the City Staff to issue Requests for Proposals (RFP) for administrative services and 

establish a Consultant Selection Committee and develop evaluation criteria for the Selection of 

Administrative Services for the Regional Council of Governments Method of Distribution (COG-

MOD) Program(s) funded and administered through the Texas General Land Office (GLO).  The 

City Council authorized hiring MPACT Strategic Consulting in November 2022 for administration 

- Page 16 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 8 of 18 

 

services for the COG-MOD funding application and grant administration.  Director of Planning & 

Development, Gwyn Teves, stated the City staff began working with MPACT Strategic Consulting 

shortly thereafter on the submission of the application for funding, but MPACT Strategic 

Consulting resigned from the City shortly thereafter due to an implied conflict with the General 

Land Office.  Mrs. Teves said that one of the Staff assigned to the City was a former GLO 

employee and MPACT did not want the City to have any conflicts due to this. She said the City 

Staff completed and submitted the application and had been working with the engineering firm 

that was selected, Ardurra Group, on any RFI’s that have followed the application and it was the 

City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council authorize the City Staff to re-issue Requests for 

Proposals (RFP) for administrative services and establish a Consultant Selection Committee for 

the program.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to approve Resolution 

No. 2023-58, which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-58 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

STAFF TO ISSUE REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR ADMINISTRATIVE 

SERVICES AND ESTABLISH A CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE AND 

DEVELOP EVALUATION CRITERIA FOR THE SELECTION OF ADMINISTRATIVE 

SERVICES FOR THE REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS METHOD OF 

DISTRIBUTION (COG-MOD) PROGRAM(S) FUNDED AND ADMINISTERED 

THROUGH THE TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE (GLO). 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize City Staff to issue Requests for 

Proposals (RFP) for Administrative Services for the Regional Council of 

Governments Method of Distribution (COG-MOD) Program(s) funded and 

administered through the Texas General Land Office (GLO); and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to establish a Consultant Selection Committee for 

the Regional Council of Governments Method of Distribution (COG-MOD) 

Program(s) funded and administered through the Texas General Land Office (GLO) 

and provide recommendations to the entire City Council; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes the Consultant Selection Committee to consist of 

the City Council Finance Committee, the Finance Director, and the Director of 

Planning & Development; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes for this Committee to exist until a recommendation 

is forwarded to the entire City Council; and,  

 

WHEREAS,  The Wharton City Council wishes to establish the criteria for selection of the 

consulting firm as per Attachment A. 

 

- Page 17 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 9 of 18 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby authorizes City Staff to issue Requests for 

Proposals (RFP) for Administrative Services for the Regional Council of 

Governments Method of Distribution (COG-MOD) Program(s) funded and 

administered through the Texas General Land Office (GLO). 

 

Section II. That the Wharton City Council hereby establishes the City Council Consultant 

Selection Committee. 

 

Section III. That the Wharton City Council Consultant Selection Committee will consist of the 

City Council Finance Committee, the Finance Director, and the Director of 

Planning & Development. 

 

Section IV. That the criteria as set forth in Attachment A is hereby approved. 

 

Section V. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 24th day of July 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By: __________________________ 

        TIM BARKER 

        Mayor 

 

ATTEST:   

 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 
 

 
ATTACHMENT A 

Administration Professional Services Rating Sheet 

 

Grant Recipient      Program(s) COG-MOD 

       Name of Respondent      

Evaluator's Name             Date of Rating     

Rate the Respondent of the Request For Proposal (RFP) by awarding points up to the maximum listed for each factor.  

Information necessary to assess the Respondent on these criteria may be gathered either from past experience with the 

Respondent and/or by contacting past/current clients of the Respondent. Respondents proposing to offer specific 

services (environmental or buyout only) will be scored only on those services. 

Experience 

 Factors Max. Pts.  Score 

- Page 18 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 10 of 18 

 
1. Related Experience / Background with federally funded projects 5   

2. 
Related Experience / Background with specific project type (infrastructure, 

acquisition of property, coordination with regulatory agency, etc.) 
5   

3. Related experience/background with specific services:    

 a. Administrative, construction management, and related acquisition 5   

 b. Environmental review 5   

 c. Buyout management (if not applicable score ‘0’) 5   

4. References from current/past clients 5   

 Subtotal, Experience 30   

Work Performance 

 Factors Max. Pts.  Score 

1. Submits requests to client/GLO in a timely manner 5   

2. Responds to client/GLO requests in a timely manner 5   

3. Past client/GLO projects completed on schedule 5   

4. Work product is consistently of high quality with low level of errors 5   

5. Past client/GLO projects have low level of monitoring findings/concerns 5   

6. Manages projects within budgetary constraints 5   

 Subtotal, Performance 30   

Capacity to Perform 

 Factors Max. Pts.  Score 

1. Qualifications / Experience of Staff    

 a. Administrative, construction management, and related acquisition 4   

 b. Environmental review 4   

 c. Buyout management (if not applicable score ‘0’) 4   

2. Present and Projected Workloads 4   

3. Demonstrated understanding of scope of the COG-MOD Project(s), as appropriate 4   

 Subtotal, Capacity to Perform 20   

Proposed Cost 

 Factors Max. Pts.  Score 

 
Proposed cost is in line with independent estimate and compared with all cost 

proposals received 
20   

 
A = Lowest Proposal   $__________     A ÷ B X 20 = Respondent’s Score 

B = Respondent’s Proposal $__________ 
20   

TOTAL SCORE 

 Factors Max. Pts.  Score 

◻ Experience 30   

◻ Work Performance 30   

◻ Capacity to Perform 20   

◻ Proposed Cost 20   

 Total Score 100   

 

Councilmember, Burnell Neal, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The eleventh item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City 

Council approving Amendment No. 1 for the HDR Professional Service Agreement for acquisition 

services for the City of Wharton’s I-69 Utility Relocation Project and authorizing the Mayor to 

execute all documents related to the amendment.  Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn 

Teves, stated on July 18, 2023, the City Staff received the Amendment No. 1 request from HDR 

for an increase of $21,350.00 to the Professional Service Agreement executed on March 20, 2023, 

for the Acquisition Services for the City of Wharton’s I-69 Utility Relocation Project.  Mrs. Teves 

stated additional funds were requested to cover the additional services required due to the change 

of scope by adding an additional easement to the project.  After some discussion, Councilmember, 

- Page 19 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 11 of 18 

 

Russell Machann, moved to approve City of Wharton Resolution No. 2023-59, which read as 

follows: 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-59 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 1 

FOR THE HDR PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR ACQUISITION SERVICES 

FOR THE CITY OF WHARTON’S I-69 UTILITY RELOCATION PROJECT AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE 

AMENDMENT.  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Amendment No. 1 for the HDR 

Professional Service Agreement for Acquisition Services for the City of Wharton’s I-

69 Utility Relocation Project; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The additional funds are requested due to adding an additional easement acquisition 

to the scope of services; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor to execute all documents 

related to the amendment. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes Amendment No. 1 for the HDR 

Professional Service Agreement for Acquisition Services for the City of Wharton’s 

Amendment No. 1 for the HDR Professional Service Agreement for Acquisition 

Services for the City of Wharton’s I-69 Utility Relocation Project. 

 

Section II. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute all documents 

related to the amendment. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 24th day of July 2023. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

      By: __________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

- Page 20 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 12 of 18 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Larry Pittman, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The twelfth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City 

Council approving Change Order No. 1 for surface preparation and coating of the channel with C3 

Constructors, LLC for the WWTP #1 Headworks and Coarse Screen Replacement Project and 

authorizing the Mayor to execute all documents related to said Change Order.  Director of  

Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, stated C3 Constructors, LLC was awarded the contract 

for the WWTP #1 Headworks and Coarse Screen Replacement Project on July 11, 2022.  Mrs. 

Teves said that upon removal of the existing coarse screen for replacement it was discovered that 

the channel was not coated under the equipment and prior to putting the new coarse screen in place, 

it was the recommendation of the contractor and engineers to fully recoat the channel. She 

presented a copy of the recommendation and Change Order 1 from Quiddity in the amount of 

$39,655.00.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to approve City of 

Wharton Resolution No. 2023-60, which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-60 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 

1 FOR SURFACE PREPARATION AND COATING OF THE CHANNEL WITH C3 

CONSTRUCTORS, LLC FOR THE WWTP #1 HEADWORKS AND COARSE SCREEN 

REPLACEMENT PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CHANGE ORDER.  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Change Order No. 1 for surface 

preparation and coating of the channel with C3 Constructors, LLC for the WWTP #1 

Headworks and Coarse Screen Replacement Project; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor to execute all documents 

related to the change order. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes Change Order No. 1 for surface 

preparation and coating of the channel with C3 Constructors, LLC for the WWTP 

#1 Headworks and Coarse Screen Replacement Project. 

 

- Page 21 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 13 of 18 

 

Section II. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute all documents 

related to the change order. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 24th day of July 2023. 

 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

       By: __________________________ 

                    TIM BARKER 

                    Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Steve Schneider, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The thirteenth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City 

Council awarding a contract for the Texas Community Development Block Grant – Downtown 

Revitalization Program/Main Street (TXCDBG-DRP/MS) Sidewalk Project and authorizing the 

Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said contract.  City Secretary, 

Paula Favors, stated the item would be pulled from the agenda and brought back at a future 

meeting. 

The fourteenth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City 

Council approving and ratifying a proposal for surveying services for the F.M. 1301 Extension 

Railroad Overpass between the City of Wharton and Huitt-Zollars and authorizing the City 

Manager of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said agreement.  Director of 

Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, stated the F.M. 1301 Extension construction had begun 

and as a part of the construction process, the contractor performed an initial construction survey 

and staking and found a possible discrepancy in the overpass elevations due to the addition of a 

second track by Kansas City Southern.   Mrs. Teves said it was required by TxDOT to have the 

design team survey and verify that the additional track would not impact the current design or 

make any changes necessary to the original design.  She said that to eliminate additional overhead 

costs, the City was contracting directly with Huitt-Zollars, who was the surveyor of the original 

design team, and to keep any additional delays from occurring to the project, Mr. Pace, City 

Manager, executed the proposal and City Staff was requesting that the City Council ratify the 

proposal.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to approve City of 

Wharton Resolution No. 2023-62, which read as follows:  

- Page 22 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 14 of 18 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-62 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AND RATIFYING 

A PROPOSAL FOR SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE F.M. 1301 EXTENSION 

RAILROAD OVERPASS BETWEEN THE CITY OF WHARTON AND HUITT-ZOLLARS 

AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO 

EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID AGREEMENT.  

 

WHEREAS,  The City of Wharton City Council wishes to ratify and approve the proposal for 

surveying between the City of Wharton and Huitt-Zollars; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The proposal is for surveying the railroad overpass design for F.M. 1301 Extension; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of 

Wharton to execute all documents relating to said proposal.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby ratifies and approves the proposal for surveying 

between the City of Wharton and Huitt-Zollars. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager of the City of Wharton 

to execute all documents related to said proposal. 

 

SECTION III.  That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 24th day of July 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By:    _______________________________ 

                 TIM BARKER 

                 Mayor  

ATTEST: 
 

  
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The fifteenth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City 

Council terminating the agreement between the City of Wharton and Insituform Technologies, 

LLC for the construction of Wharton S. East Avenue Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project.  

- Page 23 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 15 of 18 

 

Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, stated the City Council authorized a contract 

with Insituform Technologies, LLC on February 14, 2022, and there had been numerous delays 

and issues during the contract period. Mrs. Teves said Insituform had issued a letter outlining their 

work delays and problems with the project and had requested a change order or termination at the 

convenience of the contract.  She said that due to the inability to issue any additional change orders 

of cost changes under the grant contract with the Texas Department of Agriculture, it was the City 

Staff’s recommendation to terminate the contract by convenience to allow the remainder of the 

work to be re-bid and completed within the grant contract time.  After some discussion, 

Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to approve City of Wharton Resolution No. 2023-63, which 

read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-63 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL TERMINATING THE 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF WHARTON AND INSITUFORM 

TECHNOLOGIES, LLC FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF WHARTON S. EAST 

AVENUE SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT. 

 

WHEREAS,  On February 14, 2022, the Wharton City Council approved Resolution No. 2022-

13 authorizing a construction services agreement with Insituform Technologies, 

LLC for the construction of Wharton S. East Avenue Sanitary Sewer 

Rehabilitation Project; and, 

 

WHEREAS, In accordance with Section 9a of the agreement, the Wharton City Council 
wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to terminate the 

agreement. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 
 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City of Wharton City 

Manager to terminate the construction services agreement for the construction of 

Wharton S. East Avenue Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project with Insituform 

Technologies, LLC in accordance with Section 9a of the contract. 

 

Section IL.  That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

Passed, Approved, and Adopted this the 24th day of July 2023. 

 
      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

By: _______________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

       Mayor 

- Page 24 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 16 of 18 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Larry Pittman, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The sixteenth item on the agenda was to review and consider Pay Request No. 4 from C3 

Constructors for the WWTP #1 Coarse Screen Project.  Director of Planning & Development, 

Gwyn Teves, presented a copy of Pay Request No. 4 from C3 Constructors for the WWTP #1 

Coarse Screen Project in the amount of $93,707.31.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Steve 

Schneider, moved to approve Pay Request No. 4 from C3 Constructors for the WWTP #1 Coarse 

Screen Project.  Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The seventh item on the agenda was to review and consider an update of City of Wharton Grant 

Programs.  Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, presented an update on the City 

of Wharton Grant Programs.  After some discussion, no action was taken. 

The eighteenth item on the agenda was to review and consider appointments, resignations, and 

vacancies to the City of Wharton Boards, Commissions, and Committees: 

A. Resignations. 

B. Appointments. 

C. Vacancies. 

 

After some discussion, no action was taken. 

The nineteenth item on the agenda was to review and consider the City Council Boards, 

Commissions, and Committee Reports: 

A. Planning Commission meeting held July 17, 2023. 

 

After some discussion, no action was taken. 

 

The twentieth item on the agenda was to review and consider the City Manager’s Reports: 

A. City Secretary/Personnel. 

B. Code Enforcement. 

C. Community Services Department/Civic Center. 

D. Emergency Management. 

E. E. M. S. Department. 

F. Fire Department. 

G. Fire Marshal. 

H. Legal Department. 

I. Municipal Court. 

- Page 25 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 17 of 18 

 

J. Police Department. 

K. Public Works Department. 

L. Water/Sewer Department. 

M. Weedy Lots/Sign Ordinance. 

N. Wharton Regional Airport. 

 

After some discussion, no action was taken. 

Executive Session 

1. City Council may adjourn into an Executive Session in accordance with Section 551.074 

of the Local Government Code, Revised Civil Statutes of Texas.  Final action, decision, or 

vote, if any with regard to any matter considered in Executive Session shall be made in 

Open Meeting. 

Discussion: 

A. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, 

or dismissal of a public officer or employee: 

1. New Public Works Director. 

 

Mayor, Tim Barker, moved the meeting into Closed Session at 7:39 p.m.   

 

Return to Open Session  

1. Action on items discussed in Executive Session: 

A. Appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a 

public officer or employee: 

1. New Public Works Director. 

 

Mayor, Tim Barker, returned the meeting to Open Session at 7:47 p.m.    Councilmember, Terry 

Freese, moved to affirm the appointment of Roderick Semien to the position of Public Works 

Director.  Councilmember, Burnell Neal, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

 

There being no further discussion, Councilmember, Don Mueller, moved to adjourn.  

Councilmember, Russell Machann, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:49 p.m. 

 

                                                                          CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS  

                                                                                                                                             

 

By: _____________________________ 

- Page 26 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - July 24, 2023 

Page 18 of 18 

 

                                                             TIM BARKER 

                             Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

- Page 27 -

Item-1.



 

1 

 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JULY 17, 2023 

 

Mayor, Tim Barker, declared a Special Meeting duly open for the transaction of business at 6:07 

P.M.  Councilmember, Russell Machann, led the opening devotion. 

 

Councilmembers present were: Mayor, Tim Barker, and Councilmembers, Terry Freese; 

Burnell Neal; Don Mueller, and Russell Machann.   

 

Councilmember absent was: Larry Pittman and Steve Schneider. 

  

Staff members present were: City Manager, Joseph R. Pace; Finance Director, Joan 

Andel; City Secretary, Paula Favors; Finance Accountant, 

London Davis; Planning and Development Director, Gwyn 

Teves; Assistant to the City Manager, Brandi Jimenez; Civic 

Center Manager, Makyla Monroe, and Building Official, 

Claudia Velasquez.  

 

Visitors present were: Executive Director of the Wharton Chamber of Commerce, 

Ron Sanders; Kristi Kocian; James Perez; Linda King; 

Christine Stransky; Sherry Smith; Barry Hodges, Debbie 

Folks; Miguel Cantu, and Samantha Counts, with the 

Women’s Crisis Center.   

 

Roll Call and Excused Absences.  

 

After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to excuse Councilmember, 

Larry Pittman and Councilmember, Steve Schneider.  Councilmember, Don Mueller, seconded the 

motion.  All voted in favor.  

 

Public Comments. No comments were given.     

 

Wharton Moment. Councilmember, Burnell Neal, thanked the Public Works Department for a 

job well done on cleaning Milam Street and Outlar Street.   

 

The first item on the agenda City of Wharton 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Budget: 

 

A.     Funding Request: 

 

1.  Women’s Crisis Center. 

 

  Samantha Counts with the Women’s Crisis Center made a presentation regarding the 

services that are provided in the City and requested $7,000 from the City of Wharton for the 

Women’s Crisis Center. After some discussion, no action was taken. 

 

2. Wharton Chamber of Commerce. 

- Page 28 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton  

City Council Budget Meeting 

July 17, 2023 
 

2 

 

Mr. Ron Sanders, Executive Director of the Wharton Chamber of Commerce, made a 

presentation regarding the services being provided by the Chamber of Commerce to the 

City and made the request for $58,000 from the City of Wharton’s Hotel Motel Fund.  After 

some discussion, no action was taken. 

 

3. SPOT. 

 

Christine Stransky with SPOT made a presentation regarding the services the organization 

provided in the City and requested $3,000 from the City of Wharton for SPOT.  After some 

discussion, no action was taken. 

 

4. Friends of Wharton Animal Control. 

 

Debbie Folks with Friends of Wharton Animal Control made a presentation regarding the 

services the organization provided in the City and requested $12,500 from the City of 

Wharton for the Friends of Wharton Animal Control.  After some discussion, no action 

was taken. 

 

5.  Just Do It Now. 

 

James Perez with Just Do It Now made a presentation regarding the services the 

organization provided in the City and requested $25,000 from the City of Wharton for Just   

Do it Now.  After some discussion, no action was taken.   

 

B. Five-year Vehicle & Equipment Capital Needs: 

 

1. Code Enforcement Department. 

2. Airport Department. 

3. Fire Department. 

4. Emergency Medical Services Department. 

5. Emergency Management Department. 

6. Police, Animal Control & Communications Departments. 

7. Municipal Court. 

8. City Secretary. 

9. Civic Center. 

10. Community Development. 

 

Finance Director, Joan Andel, stated each Department Head had presented their five-year Capital 

needs requests for the City of Wharton.  Finance Accountant, London Davis, made the 

presentations. 

 

C. Five-Year Capital Infrastructure Improvement Program: 

 

     1. Transportation Systems. 

 A. Streets. 

 B. Major Thoroughfares. 

- Page 29 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton  

City Council Budget Meeting 

July 17, 2023 
 

3 

 C. Sidewalks. 

     2. Drainage System. 

     3. Flood Reduction Project-Levee. 

     4. Water and Sewer Utility System. 

     5.  Garage. 

     6.  Parks & Facilities Department.   

  

D.   General Fund. 

E.    PEG Fund. 

F.    Hotel Motel Fund. 

G.   Narcotics Seizure Fund.  

H.   Debt Fund. 

I.     Capital Improvement Fund. 

J.    Water & Sewer Fund. 

K.   Solid Waste Fund. 

L.    Emergency Medical Services Fund. 

M.   Civic Center Fund. 

N.   Airport Fund. 

 

Finance Director Joan Andel presented information regarding the proposed 2023-2024 fiscal year budget.  

Finance Director Joan Andel presented the needs of the departments.   Mrs. Andel said the City Staff 

would review the requests and by the next budget workshop present a possible draft budget that would be 

presented.  After some discussion, no action was taken.   

 

Adjournment.   
There being no further discussion, Councilmember, Don Mueller, moved to adjourn.  Councilmember, 

Russell Machann, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

       By:  _______________________________  

               TIM BARKER 

               Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 
City Secretary 

 

- Page 30 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Request from the Monterey Square Business 
Association to amend the original request, 
approved on July 24, 2023, for the following for 
the Monterey Square Wine and Arts Fair on 
October 14, 2023: 

A. Request for a variance for the carriage 
rides. 

B. Close Caney Street at Houston Street and 
Polk Street at 10:00 a.m. on October 14th 
due to the route of the carriage rides. 

C. Change the times of the street closings 
that were approved on July 24, 2023, to 
be changed from 2:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m. 
and reopen at 10:00 p.m.  

D. Close Houston Street between Milam 
Street and Burleson Street at 8:00 a.m. 
for the stage to be prepared for the 
entertainment that evening until 10:00 
p.m. 

 
Attached is a copy of the email received on August 8, 2023, from Ms. Terry Arceo, President of the 
Monterey Square Business Association, providing her amended requests for the aforementioned 
items.  
 
Ms. Terry Arceo, will be available during the meeting to answer questions regarding her request. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 31 -

Item-2.



- Page 32 -

Item-2.



 City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Request by Mr. Ron Sanders, Executive Director of the 
Wharton Chamber of Commerce & Agriculture, for the 
City of Wharton's assistance by approving the following 
for the Party Under the Bridge to be held Thursday, 
October 19, 2023: 
1.  Closing to traffic from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. a 

portion of Elm Street from Dinosaur Park to 
underneath the southbound lane of Business 59 
and ending near the intersection with Polk Street. 

2.    Closing to traffic from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. to The 
Dinosaur Park parking lot and access roads. 

3.    Closing to traffic a portion of West Colorado Street 
from North Richmond Road southward to the end 
of Dinosaur Park. 

4.    Traffic control as needed, including for the route of 
a children’s train. 

5.  Access to electrical power in close proximity as 
possible to the entrance to the park at Colorado 
Street. 

6.    Trash cans, and if possible, clean-up assistance. 
7. Request for mosquito spraying and fire ant 

treatment. 
8.   Allow open containers within the confines of the 

event area coordinated with the Wharton  
  Police Department. 

9.   Labor and logistics to pick up, set up, and return 
chairs and eight (8) round tables owned by the 
Chamber. 

10.  Picking up, setting up, operating, and returning two 
(2) generator light plants that the Chamber will 
rent. 

11.  Waive all fees. 
 
Attached you will find a letter dated August 1, 2023, from Wharton Chamber of Commerce Executive 
Director, Ron Sanders, regarding the Party Under the Bridge.  The event will be on Thursday, October 19, 
2023, from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
 
Mr. Sanders will be present to answer any questions. 
City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 33 -

Item-3.



- Page 34 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Request for a variance from DiamondBack Gun 
Show to display signage nine (9) days prior to their 
event for the two remaining scheduled events. 

 
The City Staff is requesting that the DiamondBack Gun Show vendor be allowed to display signage 
promoting their event at the Wharton Civic Center nine (9) days prior to the event for the remaining 
two events already scheduled for the current year.  The number of attendees at the past two gun shows 
promoted by DiamondBack has averaged more than 700 people.  
 
Currently, the City Ordinance states that with the exception of nonprofit organizations, all signage may 
be displayed only one day before the day of the event.  By allowing this variance it will allow the gun 
show to be promoted to all local citizens as well as attract out-of-town visitors to our city.   
 
In the upcoming month, the City Staff will be working with the Code Enforcement Department to submit 
a change to the current City Ordinance to address commercial vendor signage in the future. 
 
Civic Center Director, Makyla Monroe, will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 35 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-

0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

To:  Joseph R. Pace 

        City Manager 

 

From:  Makyla Monroe           

 

Date:  August 9, 2023 

 

Re:  DiamondBack Gun Show 

 

 

I am requesting that the DiamondBack Gun Show vendor be allowed to display signage 

promoting their event at the Wharton Civic Center nine (9) days prior to the event for the 

remaining two events already scheduled for the current year.  The number of attendees at the past 

two gun shows promoted by DiamondBack have averaged more than 700 people.  

 

Currently, the ordinance states that with the exception of nonprofit organizations, all signage 

may be displayed only one day before the day of the event. By allowing this variance it will 

allow the gun show to be promoted to all local citizens as well as attract out-of-town visitors to 

our city.   

 

In the upcoming month, I will be working with the Code Enforcement department to submit a 

change to the current City ordinance to address commercial vendor signage in the future. 

 

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for Monday, August 14, 2023. 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions.  

 

 

 

Thank you. 

   

 

 

- Page 36 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the submission of an 
application to the Office of the Governor for the 
Operation Lone Star Grant for the Wharton Police 
Department and authorizing the Mayor of the City 
of Wharton to execute all documents related to 
said grant submission.  

 
In October 2021, the Wharton Police Department first applied for a grant through the Office of the 
Governor, Operation Lone Star.  The Department was awarded the grant at that time.  The grant was a 
two-year grant.  This grant expires on August 31, 2023.  The City Staff is asking for permission to apply 
for this grant again.  The purpose of the program is to enhance interagency border security operations 
supporting Operation Lone Star including the facilitation of directed actions to deter and interdict 
criminal activity and detain non-citizen inmates.  The new grant covers the period from 09/01/2023 to 
08/31/2024, one year.   
 
If awarded, the Staff will need to go back to the Council for acceptance.  The grant in 2021 was awarded 
in the amount of $180,176.26, which funded a part-time sworn officer position and multiple pieces of 
equipment including the Flock LPR cameras.  The new grant application, in the amount of $205,738.04, 
would fund a full-time sworn officer position, a vehicle, and all associated equipment. There is no city 
match. 
 
Chief, Terry D. Lynch, will be present to answer any questions.  

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 37 -

Item-5.



WHARTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
WORKING TO KEEP YOUR COMMUNITY SAFE AND FREE FROM CRIMINAL ACTIVITY 

 

 
 
 
 
 

From the desk of: 
Terry David Lynch  

Chief of Police 
MEMORANDUM              Wharton Police Department 

 
To:   Joseph R. Pace   
 
Date:   08/01/2023 
 
Ref:   Governor’s Grant – Operation Lone Star 
 

 
 
In October 2021, we first applied for a grant through the Office of the Governor, Operation Lone Star. 
We were awarded the grant at that time. The grant was a two-year grant. This grant expires on August 
31, 2023. We are asking for permission to apply for this grant again. The purpose of the program is to 
enhance interagency border security operations supporting Operation Lone Star including the 
facilitation of directed actions to deter and interdict criminal activity and detain non-citizen inmates.  
The new grant covers the period from 09/01/2023 to 08/31/2024, one year.   
 
If awarded, we will need to go back to the Council for acceptance. The grant in 2021 was awarded in 
the amount of $180,176.26, which funded a part-time sworn officer position and multiple pieces of 
equipment including the Flock LPR cameras. The new grant application, in the amount of $205,738.04, 
would fund a full-time sworn officer position, a vehicle, and all associated equipment. There is no city 
match. 
 
Please consider placing on the agenda for presentation at the nearest council meeting. 

- Page 38 -

Item-5.



- Page 39 -

Item-5.



- Page 40 -

Item-5.



- Page 41 -

Item-5.



- Page 42 -

Item-5.



- Page 43 -

Item-5.



- Page 44 -

Item-5.



- Page 45 -

Item-5.



- Page 46 -

Item-5.



- Page 47 -

Item-5.



- Page 48 -

Item-5.



- Page 49 -

Item-5.



- Page 50 -

Item-5.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE 

SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION TO THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR FOR THE 

OPERATION LONE STAR GRANT FOR THE WHARTON POLICE DEPARTMENT AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID GRANT SUBMISSION.  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton City Council wishes to submit an application to the Office of the 

Governor for Operation Lone Star Grant for the Wharton Police Department; and, 

 

WHEREAS,  The purpose of the program is to enhance interagency border security operations 

supporting Operation Lone Star including the facilitation of direct actions to deter 

interdict criminal activity and detain non-citizen inmates; and,  

 

WHEREAS,  The grant would be for the time period of September 1, 2023, to August 31, 2024; 

and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents relating to said grant submission.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the submission of an application to the 

Office of the Governor for Operation Lone Star Grant for the Wharton Police 

Department. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said grant submission. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 14th day of August 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By:    _______________________________ 

                 TIM BARKER 

                  Mayor  

ATTEST: 
 

  
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary  

- Page 51 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council awarding a contract for the Valhalla Water 
Well Rehabilitation Project and authorizing the 
Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 
documents related to said contract. 

 
On Friday, August 4, 2023, Quiddity Engineering solicited bids for the Valhalla Water Well Rehabilitation 
project.  Bids are due on Monday, August 14, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.  Quiddity Engineering will review the 
bids for completeness and prepare a recommendation for the City Council.   
 
The Finance Committee will meet on Monday, August 14, 2023, and will formulate a recommendation 
for City Council consideration. 
 
Finance Director, Joan Andel, will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 52 -

Item-6.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-

0181 
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
To:  Mr. Joseph R. Pace 

        City Manager 

 

From:  Joan Andel 

           

Date:  August 9, 2023 

 

Re:  Vahalla Water Well Rehabilitation 

 

On Friday, August 4, 2023, Quiddity Engineering solicited bids for the Valhalla Water Well 

Rehabilitation project.  Bids are due on Monday, August 14, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.  Quiddity 

Engineering will review the bids for completeness and prepare a recommendation for the City 

Council.  Please place this on the Finance Committee agenda for Monday, August 14, 2023 and 

also on the City Council agenda for the same day. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Thank you. 

   

 

 

- Page 53 -

Item-6.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AWARDING A CONTRACT 

FOR THE VALHALLA WATER WELL REHABILITATION PROJECT AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT.  

 

WHEREAS, Bids were received for the Valhalla Water Well Rehabilitation project on August 

14, 2023; and, 

 

WHEREAS, ______________________ was deemed the best lowest qualified bidder for the base 

bid amount of $_______________; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to award a contract to 

_________________________ with the base bid amount of $______________; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and __________________ wish to be bound by the conditions 

as set forth in the agreement; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute the contract. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute the Valhalla 

Water Well Rehabilitation project contract. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton and __________________________ are hereby bound by the 

conditions as set forth in the contract. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

  

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 14th day of August 2023. 

 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

By: _______________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 54 -

Item-6.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council awarding a contract for the Texas 
Community Development Block Grant – 
Downtown Revitalization Program/Main Street 
(TXCDBG-DRP/MS) Sidewalk Project and 
authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 
execute all documents related to said contract. 

 
On July 18, 2023, proposals were received for the Construction of the Texas Community Development 
Block Grant – Downtown Revitalization Program/Main Street (TXCDBG-DRP/MS) Sidewalk Project. 
 
KSA Engineering has reviewed the submitted proposals and is recommending the contract be awarded 
to Staff Concrete of Victoria.  
 
Attached is the recommendation letter.  
 
The City Staff has also received approval to award from TDA for the single proposal receipt. 
 
The Finance Committee will meet on Monday, August 14, 2023, and will formulate a recommendation 
for City Council consideration. 
 
Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 55 -

Item-7.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  August 9, 2023 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Director of Planning & Development 

 

TO:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

SUBJECT: Construction of the Texas Community Development Block Grant – 

Downtown Revitalization Program/Main Street (TXCDBG-DRP/MS) 

Sidewalk Project 

 

 

On July 18th, 2023, proposals were received for the Construction of the Texas 

Community Development Block Grant – Downtown Revitalization Program/Main Street 

(TXCDBG-DRP/MS) Sidewalk Project. 

 

KSA Engineering has reviewed the submitted proposals and is recommending the 

contract be awarded to Staff Concrete of Victoria. Attached is the recommendation letter.  

 

We have also received approval to award from TDA for the single proposal receipt.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 56 -

Item-7.



- Page 57 -

Item-7.



- Page 58 -

Item-7.



Item Spec Ref Description Unit Quantity Unit Cost Total Amount

1 158 6002 Special Excavation (Backhoe) CY 50 $105.00 $5,250.00

2 506 6038 Temporary Sediment Control Fence (Install) LF 100 $14.00 $1,400.00

3 506 6039 Temporary Sediment Control Fence (Remove) LF 100 $6.00 $600.00

4 506 6036 Sandbags for Erosion Control (6") LF 50 $14.00 $700.00

5 506 6040 Biodegradable Erosion Control Logs (8") LF 50 $14.00 $700.00

6 465 6020 Inlet (COMPL)(PCO)(4FT)(Both) EA 2 $10,000.00 $20,000.00

7 464 6026 24" RCP LF 20 $181.00 $3,620.00

$32,270.00

1 104 6036 Removing Concrete LF 362 $9.00 $3,258.00

2 502 6001 Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling MO 0.5 $1,000.00 $500.00

3 531 6001 4" Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk SY 102 $100.00 $10,200.00

4 531 6013 Curb Ramps (TY 10) EA 3 $3,600.00 $10,800.00

5 628 6001 Relocate Power Pole EA 1 $500.00 $500.00

6 666 6048 Reflective Pavement  Marking TY I (W) 24" (SLD)(100ML) Crosswalk Line LF 42 $31.00 $1,302.00

7 666 6048 Reflective Pavement  Marking TY I (W) 24" (SLD)(100ML) Stop Line LF 21 $31.00 $651.00

8 644 6068 Relocate Stop Sign EA 2 $400.00 $800.00

$28,011.00

1 100 6002 Preparing ROW. Includes excavation, fill and grading for sidewalk and drainage. LF 474 $20.00 $9,480.00

2 502 6001 Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling MO 0.5 $1,000.00 $500.00

3 529 6008 Conc Curb & Gutter (TY II) LF 181 $92.00 $16,652.00

4 531 6001 4" Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk SY 300 $90.00 $27,000.00

5 530 6004 Driveway (Conc) SY 28 $118.00 $3,304.00

6 531 6004 Curb Ramps (TY I) EA 4 $2,750.00 $11,000.00

7 531 6008 Curb Ramps (TY 5) EA 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

8 628 6001 Relocate Power Pole EA 2 $500.00 $1,000.00

9 666 6048 Reflective Pavement  Marking TY I (W) 24" (SLD)(100ML) Crosswalk Line LF 42 $31.00 $1,302.00

10 666 6048 Reflective Pavement  Marking TY I (W) 24" (SLD)(100ML) Stop Line LF 12 $31.00 $372.00

11 162 6002 Block Sod with vegetative watering SY 421 $15.00 $6,315.00

$81,925.00

1 100 6002 Preparing ROW. Includes excavation, fill and grading for sidewalk and drainage. LF 237 $20.00 $4,740.00

2 502 6001 Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling MO 0.5 $1,000.00 $500.00

3 530 6004 Driveways (Conc) SY 59 $104.00 $6,136.00

4 531 6001 4" Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk SY 126 $113.00 $14,238.00

5 531 6008 Curb Ramps (TY 5) EA 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

6 531 6010 Curb Ramps (TY 7) EA 2 $3,815.00 $7,630.00

7 531 6013 Curb Ramps (TY 10) EA 2 $3,815.00 $7,630.00

8 644 6068 Relocate Stop Sign EA 1 $400.00 $400.00

9 666 6048 Reflective Pavement  Marking TY I (W) 24" (SLD)(100ML) Crosswalk Line LF 48 $31.00 $1,488.00

10 666 6048 Reflective Pavement  Marking TY I (W) 24" (SLD)(100ML) Stop Line LF 15 $31.00 $465.00

11 162 6002 Block Sod with vegetative watering SY 27 $30.00 $810.00

$49,037.00

Total Cost

SECTION A - General Work and Materials

SECTION B - PHASE 1: South Houston Street

Total Cost

SECTION C - PHASE 1: South Rusk Street

Total Cost

SECTION D - PHASE 2: South Fulton Street

Total Cost

BID DATE: 7/18/2023

Staff Concrete Construction

City of Wharton, TX

Downtown Revitalization and Main Street (DRP-MS) Program

TXCDBG# CDM21-0262
BID TABULATION

KSA Engineers

WHR015 1 / 3

- Page 59 -

Item-7.



Item Spec Ref Description Unit Quantity Unit Cost Total Amount

BID DATE: 7/18/2023

Staff Concrete Construction

City of Wharton, TX

Downtown Revitalization and Main Street (DRP-MS) Program

TXCDBG# CDM21-0262
BID TABULATION

KSA Engineers

1 100 6002 Preparing ROW. Includes excavation, fill and grading for sidewalk and drainage. LF 680 $20.00 $13,600.00

2 502 6001 Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling MO 0.5 $1,000.00 $500.00

3 529 6008 Conc Curb & Gutter (TY II) LF 211 $92.00 $19,412.00

4 530 6004 Driveways (Conc) SY 203 $117.00 $23,751.00

5 531 6001 4" Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk SY 311 $90.00 $27,990.00

6 531 6004 Curb Ramps (TY I) EA 3 $2,750.00 $8,250.00

7 531 6005 Curb Ramps (TY 2) EA 1 $3,600.00 $3,600.00

8 531 6016 Curb Ramps (TY 21) EA 2 $4,500.00 $9,000.00

9 628 6001 Relocate Power Pole EA 9 $500.00 $4,500.00

10 644 6068 Relocate Stop Sign EA 2 $400.00 $800.00

11 666 6048 Reflective Pavement  Marking TY I (W) 24" (SLD)(100ML) Crosswalk Line LF 48 $31.00 $1,488.00

12 666 6048 Reflective Pavement  Marking TY I (W) 24" (SLD)(100ML) Stop Line LF 15 $31.00 $465.00

13 162 6002 Block Sod with vegetative watering SY 332 $15.00 $4,980.00

$118,336.00

1 104 6036 Removing Concrete LF 200 $18.00 $3,600.00

2 104 6036 Conc Curb & Gutter (TY II) LF 20 $120.00 $2,400.00

3 502 6001 Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling MO 0.5 $1,000.00 $500.00

4 530 6004 Driveways (Conc) SY 76 $91.00 $6,916.00

5 531 6001 4" Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk SY 12 $142.00 $1,704.00

6 531 6010 Curb Ramps (TY 7) EA 2 $3,815.00 $7,630.00

7 531 6016 Curb Ramps (TY 21) EA 1 $4,800.00 $4,800.00

8 162 6002 Block Sod with vegetative watering SY 12 $45.00 $540.00

$28,090.00

1 104 6036 Removing Concrete LF 88 $30.00 $2,640.00

2 502 6001 Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling MO 0.5 $1,000.00 $500.00

3 529 6008 Conc Curb & Gutter (TY II) LF 60 $125.00 $7,500.00

4 530 6004 Driveways (Conc) SY 28 $125.00 $3,500.00

5 531 6001 4" Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk SY 40 $128.00 $5,120.00

6 531 6010 Curb Ramps (TY 7) EA 1 $3,815.00 $3,815.00

7 628 6001 Relocate Power Pole EA 1 $500.00 $500.00

8 162 6002 Block Sod with vegetative watering SY 23 $37.00 $851.00

$24,426.00

1 100 6002 Preparing ROW. Includes excavation, fill and grading for sidewalk nad drainage. LF 173 $10.00 $1,730.00

2 104 6036 Removing Concrete LF 110 $122.00 $13,420.00

4 502 6001 Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling MO 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

5 530 6004 Driveways (Conc) SY 144 $109.00 $15,696.00

6 531 6001 4" Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk SY 115 $109.00 $12,535.00

7 531 6010 Curb Ramps (TY 7) EA 2 $3,815.00 $7,630.00

8 628 6001 Relocate Power Pole EA 2 $500.00 $1,000.00

9 162 6002 Block Sod with vegetative watering SY 136 $15.00 $2,040.00

$55,051.00

Total Cost

SECTION E - PHASE 2: South Resident Street

Total Cost

SECTION F - PHASE 3: North Rusk Street

Total Cost

SECTION G - PHASE 3, ALT 1: North Houston Street

SECTION H - PHASE 4, ALT 2 - Caney Street-North 3

Total Cost

WHR015 2 / 3

- Page 60 -

Item-7.



Item Spec Ref Description Unit Quantity Unit Cost Total Amount

BID DATE: 7/18/2023

Staff Concrete Construction

City of Wharton, TX

Downtown Revitalization and Main Street (DRP-MS) Program

TXCDBG# CDM21-0262
BID TABULATION

KSA Engineers

1 100 6002 Preparing ROW. Includes excavation, fill and grading for sidewalk and drainage. LF 278 $10.00 $2,780.00

2 502 6001 Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling MO 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

3 530 6004 Driveway (Conc) SY 28 $115.00 $3,220.00

4 531 6001 4" Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk SY 197 $100.00 $19,700.00

5 531 6004 Curb Ramps (TY I) EA 2 $3,000.00 $6,000.00

6 628 6001 Relocate Power Pole EA 3 $500.00 $1,500.00

7 644 6001 Install Stop Sign EA 1 $400.00 $400.00

8 162 6002 Block Sod with vegetative watering SY 301 $15.00 $4,515.00

$39,115.00

1 500 Mobilization, Bonds & Insurance LS 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00

$30,000.00

$28,011.00

$81,925.00

$49,037.00

$118,336.00

$28,090.00

$30,000.00

$335,399.00

$24,426.00

$55,051.00

$39,115.00

$118,592.00

$453,991.00

* Red text indicates items that differ from the original bid pricing.

Total Cost

SECTION I - PHASE 4, ALT 3 - Caney Street

Total Cost

SECTION J - General Items

SECTION E - PHASE 2: South Resident Street

SECTION F - PHASE 3: North Rusk Street

SECTION J - General Items

TOTAL BASE BID (SECTIONS B-F, PLUS J)

SUMMARY - ALTERNATE BIDS

SECTION G - PHASE 3, ALT 1: North Houston Street

SECTION H - PHASE 4, ALT 2 - Caney Street-North 3

SECTION I - PHASE 4, ALT 3 - Caney Street

SUMMARY - BASE BID

SECTION B - PHASE 1: South Houston Street

SECTION C - PHASE 1: South Rusk Street

SECTION D - PHASE 2: South Fulton Street

TOTAL ALTERNATE BID (1-3)

TOTAL (BASE + ALTERNATE BIDS)

WHR015 3 / 3

- Page 61 -

Item-7.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AWARDING A 

CONTRACT FOR THE TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

– DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION PROGRAM/MAIN STREET (TXCDBG-

DRP/MS) SIDEWALK PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE 

CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID 

CONTRACT.  

 

WHEREAS, Proposals were received for the Texas Community Development Block Grant 

– Downtown Revitalization Program/Main Street (TXCDBG-DRP/MS) 

Sidewalk Project on July 18, 2023; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Staff Concrete Construction was deemed the best lowest qualified bidder for 

the base bid amount of $335,399.00; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to award a contract to Staff Concrete 

Construction for the base bid amount of $335,399.00; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and Staff Concrete Construction wish to be bound by the 

conditions as set forth in the agreement; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of 

Wharton to execute the contract. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute the Texas 

Community Development Block Grant – Downtown Revitalization 

Program/Main Street (TXCDBG-DRP/MS) Sidewalk Project contract. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton and Staff Concrete Construction are hereby bound by 

the conditions as set forth in the contract. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

  Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 14th day of August 2023. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

By: _______________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 62 -

Item-7.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving a Utility Joint Use Agreement 
with the Texas Department of Transportation 
(TxDOT) for utility service relocations on U.S.-
59/future I-69 for utilities to remain in the TxDOT 
Right of Way (ROW) and authorizing the Mayor of 
the City of Wharton to execute the agreement. 

 
The construction of the future I-69 through the City Limits is imminent, and the City Staff has been 
working with TxDOT on the required utility services to be relocated.  The utility relocation that is being 
displaced in the current City of Wharton Easements requires the acquisition of replacement easements.  
The City Staff and HDR have been attempting to negotiate with the property owners of two of the four 
parcels that are required for replacement easements.  The initial offer packets were sent to the 
property owner for the following amounts: 
 
Parcel 1: $20,422.00 ($0.75 psf @ 25%) 
Parcel 2: $31,854.00 ($0.70 psf @ 25%) 
 
Del Campo Square, LLC, countered back to the offers requesting approximately $4.00 psf.  After 
meeting with TxDOT on this counteroffer TxDOT authorized a counteroffer of no greater than $2.00 
psf.  This was relayed to the property owner and was not accepted. 
 
The relocation of the City’s utilities is estimated to take the longest construction time and TxDOT is 
putting their construction for I-69 through the City of Wharton out for bid in November 2023 with 
construction award expected in February 2024.  To keep the City from delaying the project it has been 
recommended that the City enter into a Utility Joint Use Agreement for the utilities in these two parcels 
to remain in the TxDOT Right of Way.  Entering into this agreement would mean that if at any time the 
utilities had to be moved again due to TxDOT construction, the cost would be reimbursable to the City.  
 
Attached is the agreement and resolution to enter into the agreement.  
 
Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, will be present to answer any questions. 
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 63 -

Item-8.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  August 9, 2023 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Director of Planning & Development 

 

TO:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

SUBJECT: Utility Joint Use Agreement with TxDOT for Utility Relocation in the 

TxDOT Right of Way for US-59/future I-69 

 

 

 The construction of future I-69 through the City Limits is eminent and City staff has been 

working with TxDOT on required utility services to be relocated. The utility relocation that is 

being displaced in current COW easements requires acquisition of replacement easements. City 

Staff and HDR have been attempting to negotiate with the property owners of 2 of the 4 parcels 

that are required for replacement easements. Initial offer packets were sent to the property owner 

for the following amounts: 

 

Parcel 1: $20,422.00 ($0.75 psf @ 25%) 

Parcel 2: $31,854.00 ($0.70 psf @ 25%) 

 

 Del Campo Square, LLC countered back to the offers requesting approximately $4.00 psf. 

After meeting with TxDOT on this counteroffer TxDOT authorized a counteroffer of no greater 

than $2.00 psf. This was relayed to the property owner and was not accepted. 

 

 The relocation of the City’s utilities is estimated to take the longest construction time and 

TxDOT is putting their construction for I-69 through the City of Wharton out for bid in November 

2023 with construction award expected in February 2024. To keep the City from delaying the 

project it has been recommended that the City enter into a Utility Joint Use Agreement for the 

utilities in these 2 parcels to remain in the TxDOT Right of Way. Entering into this agreement 

would mean that if at any time the utilities had to be moved again due to TxDOT construction, the 

cost would be reimbursable to the City.  

 

 Attached is the agreement and resolution to enter into the agreement. It is my 

recommendation that the Council consider approving this agreement at this time due to time 

sensitivity on relocating the utilities prior to TxDOT construction and the inability to negotiate 

with the property owner.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 64 -

Item-8.



- Page 65 -

Item-8.



- Page 66 -

Item-8.



AMBROSE APPRAISAL COMPANY Parcel Easement 1 
 

Page 1.1 

MARKET VALUE ESTIMATE PRESENTED IN AN APPRAISAL REPORT 
 

Highway: U.S. Highway 59  
 
Parcel Number: Easement 1 
 
ROW CSJ: N/A 

 
Owner: Del Campo Square, LLC 
 
Property Address: 9000 Block of U.S. Highway 59, Wharton, TX 77488 
 
Property Location: East line of U.S. Highway 59, northeast of FM 102 
  
Legal Description: 0.8278 acre (36,058 square feet) of land dedicated as an utility easement out of 

an approximate 128.2267 acres (5,585,555 square feet) of land being a portion 
of Lot 2 of the Kirk's Glen Subdivision and Tract 36D and part of Tracts 37A 
and 38, all out of the Alexander Jackson League, Abstract 34, Wharton, 
Wharton County, Texas 

 
Prepared For: Ms. Erin Newberry 

HDR, Inc. 
 613 NW Loop 410, Suite 700 
 San Antonio, TX 78216 
 
Prepared By: Mr. David M. Ambrose, MAI 

Ambrose Appraisal Company 
 16545 Village Drive, Building A 
 Jersey Village, Texas 77040 
 
Date of Appraisal: May 16, 2023 
 
Date of Report: June 1, 2023 
 
Proposed Acquisition: Partial 
 
Market Value Estimate: $4,189,277.00 
Partial Acquisition: -    $20,394.00 
Remainder Before: $4,168,883.00 
Remainder After: -  $4,168,883.00 
Damages: $0.00 
 
Partial Acquisition: $20,394.00 
Damages: +   $0.00 
Cost to Cure: +   $28.00 
 
Compensation Estimate: $20,422.00 
 
Confidentiality Statement: Our client is the HDR, Inc. on behalf of the City of Wharton.  The findings contained herein shall not be 
disseminated to anyone other than the client, the client’s duly authorize representative, or as may be required by Texas law.  
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
David M. Ambrose, MAI 
State Certified General RE Appraiser 
Certificate No. TX-1322613-G 

- Page 67 -

Item-8.



AMBROSE APPRAISAL COMPANY Parcel Easement 1 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AG # 231593   

  

 AERIAL 
 

- Page 68 -

Item-8.



AMBROSE APPRAISAL COMPANY Parcel Easement 2 

Page 1.1 

MARKET VALUE ESTIMATE PRESENTED IN AN APPRAISAL REPORT 

Highway: 

Parcel Number: 

ROW CSJ: 

Owner: 

Property Address: 

Property Location: 

Legal Description: 

Prepared For: 

Prepared By: 

Date of Appraisal: 

Date of Report: 

Proposed Acquisition: 

U.S. Highway 59 

Easement 2 

N/A 

Del Campo Square, LLC 

8000 Block of U.S. Highway 59, Wharton, TX 77488 

East line of U.S. Highway 59, northeast of FM 102 

1.3696 acres (59,660 square feet) of land dedicated as an utility easement out of 
an approximate 207.051 acres (9,019,142 square feet) of land being Tracts 36, 
38C, 39-4, and part of Lot 37, Alexander Jackson League, Abstract 34, 
Wharton, Wharton County, Texas 

Ms. Erin Newberry 
HDR, Inc. 
613 NW Loop 410, Suite 700 
San Antonio, TX 78216 

Mr. David M. Ambrose, MAI 
Ambrose Appraisal Company 
16545 Village Drive, Building A 
Jersey Village, Texas 77040 

May 16, 2023 

June 8, 2023 

Partial 

Market Value Estimate: $6,313,931.00 
Partial Acquisition: - $31,854.00
Remainder Before: $6,282,077.00
Remainder After: - $6,282,077.00
Damages: $0.00 

Partial Acquisition: $31,854.00 
Damages: + $0.00
Cost to Cure: + $133.00

Compensation Estimate: $31,987.00 

Confidentiality Statement: Our client is the HDR, Inc. on behalf of the City of Wharton.  The findings contained herein shall not be 
disseminated to anyone other than the client, the client’s duly authorize representative, or as may be required by Texas law.  

_____________________________ 
David M. Ambrose, MAI 
State Certified General RE Appraiser 
Certificate No. TX-1322613-G

- Page 69 -

Item-8.



AMBROSE APPRAISAL COMPANY Parcel Easement 2 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AG # 231590   

  

 AERIAL 
 

- Page 70 -

Item-8.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A UTILITY JOINT 

USE AGREEMENT WITH THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

(TXDOT) FOR UTILITY SERVICE RELOCATIONS ON US-59/FUTURE I-69 FOR 

UTILITES TO REMAIN IN THE TXDOT RIGHT OF WAY (ROW) AND AUTHORIZING 

THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT.  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize a Utility Joint Use Agreement with 

TxDOT for the relocation of utilities within the TxDOT ROW for the US-59/Future 

I-69 Project; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council and TxDOT wishes to be bound by the terms and 

conditions as outlined in the agreement; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby approves the Utility Joint Use Agreement 

between the City of Wharton and TxDOT for the relocation of utilities within the 

TxDOT ROW for the US-59/Future I-69 Project. 

 

Section II. That the City of Wharton and TxDOT are hereby bound by the terms and conditions 

as set forth in the agreement. 

 

Section III. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute all documents 

related to said agreement. 

 

Section IV. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 14th day of August 2023. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

      By: __________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 71 -

Item-8.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving and ratifying a proposal for well 
cleaning services for the City of Wharton Water 
Well No. 5 between the City of Wharton and 
Weisinger, Inc., and authorizing the City Manager 
of the City of Wharton to execute all documents 
related to said agreement.  

 
Attached you will find the Wharton Well & Water Plant – Well Cleaning Proposal from Weisinger, Inc., 
for $47,620.00.  The cleaning is being recommended by Quiddity, RW Harden, and Weisinger prior to 
the installation of the permanent pumping equipment.  
 
In order to keep the project from being delayed any additional time, the authorization to proceed with 
the services was provided to the engineers on July 26, 2023, and the City Staff is requesting ratification 
of the proposal. 
 
Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 72 -

Item-9.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  August 9, 2023 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Director of Planning & Development 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers, City Manager Joseph R. 

Pace, and City Attorney Paul Webb 

 

SUBJECT: Wharton Well & Water Plant – Well Cleaning Services 

 

 

  

Attached please find the Wharton Well & Water Plant – Well Cleaning Proposal from Weisinger, 

Inc. for $47,620.00. The cleaning is being recommended by Quiddity, RW Harden and Weisinger 

prior to the installation of the permanent pumping equipment.  

 

In order to keep the project from being delayed any additional time, the authorization to proceed 

with the services was provided to the engineers on July 26th and staff is requesting ratification of 

the proposal.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 73 -

Item-9.



 
PO Box 909  ⚫  Willis, TX 77378 

936-756-7721 ⚫  936-756-7723 fax 
www.weisingerinc.com 

 

Regulated by the Texas Dept. of Licensing & Regulation: P.O. Box 12157 Austin, TX 78711 (800)803-9202 or (512)463-7880 www.tdlr.texas.gov. TDLR: 1992 AI 

June 21, 2023 

 

City of Wharton c/o 

R. W. Harden & Associates Inc 

9009 Mountain Ridge Dr Suite 100 

Austin, TX 78759 

 

Attn:   Elizabeth Ferry, P.G. 

 

Ref:  City of Wharton Water Well No. 5 

 

Mrs. Ferry: 

 

Per the contract, a television survey was performed on the City’s new Water Well No. 5.  The well liner 

was found to be clean with some soft fill on the screen perforations which is common in new wells.  There are also a 

few small sections with some hard fill on the screen perforations toward the bottom of the well.  It was also noted 

that there is about 8’ of fill in the bottom of the well.   

 

It was requested by Quiddity Engineering to provide recommendations for cleaning the well prior to 

installation of the permanent pumping equipment. Our recommendation would be for the screens to be agitated with 

sodium hypochlorite, and then airlift the sodium hypochlorite and fill from the well.  

 

As mentioned previously, this well has sat stagnant for over a year due to delays associated with the water 

plant construction outside of our contract and we have been delayed on installing the permanent pumping 

equipment. Initially, we planned to perform the camera survey on October 20, 2022, but this was not approved due 

to concerns of the pumping equipment sitting idle in the well until the water plant is operational. Still to this day, the 

water plant is still not ready to go into operation. It is highly likely that if the water plant contract were completed 

within the contract timeframe, this cleaning would not be necessary.  Weisinger will jet fill from the bottom of the 

well to satisfy the contract requirements at no additional cost. 

 

To date, we have held the permanent pumping equipment in storage at our facility for 293 days (pump and 

associated equipment) and 252 days (motor) and have not requested any storage fees. We have had six (6) change 

orders, adding 313 days of additional time to the contract as a result of delays with the water plant contract. Due to 

the delays to this project, the following are the additional costs as well as the corresponding scope of work to 

perform the requested well cleaning on Well 5.  

 

Scope of Services Well Cleaning 

 - Mobilization of equipment to site. 

- Agitate sodium hypochlorite into the well screens. 

- Airlift sodium hypochlorite from the well. 

- Perform a TV survey and present a report of findings. 

- Demobilize equipment off site. 

Total for Scope of Services outlined  ............................................................................................ $47,620.00 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to offer you our services as we await your response. 

 

Sincerely,  

 
Michael Weisinger 

Weisinger Incorporated 

- Page 74 -

Item-9.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AND RATIFYING A 

PROPOSAL FOR WELL CLEANING SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF WHARTON WATER WELL 

NO. 5 BETWEEN THE CITY OF WHARTON AND WEISINGER, INC. AND AUTHORIZING THE 

CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED 

TO SAID AGREEMENT.  

 

WHEREAS,  The City of Wharton City Council wishes to ratify and approve the proposal for well cleaning 

services between the City of Wharton and Weisinger, Inc.; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The proposal is for cleaning the City of Wharton Water Well No. 5 prior to permanent pump 

installation; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents relating to said proposal.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby ratifies and approves the proposal for well cleaning services 

between the City of Wharton and Weisinger, Inc. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said proposal. 

 

SECTION III.  That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 14th day of August 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By:    _______________________________ 

                 TIM BARKER 

                 Mayor  

ATTEST: 
 

  
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 75 -

Item-9.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Pay Request No. 5 from CF McDonald Electric, Inc. 
for the Texas HMGP Project DR-4332-0105 COW 
Critical Facility Generators. 

 
Attached you will find Pay Request No. 5 from CF McDonald Electric, Inc. for the Texas HMGP Project 
DR-4332-0105 COW Critical Facility Generators in the amount of $175,500.00. 
 
Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 76 -

Item-10.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  August 9, 2023 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Director of Planning & Development 

 

TO:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for payment to CF McDonald Electric, Inc. for Pay 

Estimate No. 5 for the Texas HMGP Project DR-4332-0105 COW Critical 

Facility Generators 

 

 

The City Council awarded a contract for construction to CF McDonald Electric, Inc. for 

the Texas HMGP Project DR-4332-0105 COW Critical Facility Generators Project. 

 

Pay Estimate No. 5 has been sent and recommendation for payment by the engineer is 

attached. 

 

It is my recommendation that the City Council approve Pay Estimate 5 for $175,500.00 

and recommend payment. 

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 77 -

Item-10.



2322 W Grand Pkwy N, Suite 150

Katy, Texas 77449

Tel: 832.913.4000

Fax: 832.913.4001

www.quiddity.com

The Honorable Tim Barker

City of Wharton

120 East Caney

Wharton, TX 77488

Re: Construction of Water Plants & WWTP No. 2 Generator Addition

City of Wharton

Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM)

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP), DR-4332

Dear Mayor Barker:

Sincerely,

Michael C. Mawdsley, PMP

MCM:kmd

05135-0233-00

K:\05135\05135-0233-00 City of Wharton Generator Addition\3 Construction Phase\Pay Estimates\PE5\PE5 Water Plants & WWTP No. 2 05135-0233-00.xlsm

Enclosure

cc: CF McDonald Electric, Inc. 

May 31, 2023

Enclosed is Progress Payment No. 5 from CF McDonald Electric, Inc.  for the referenced project.  The estimate is in order and 

we recommend payment in the amount of $175,500.00 to CF McDonald Electric, Inc. .

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report No. 5, which is submitted in accordance with Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality Rule No. 293.62.  This report covers construction activities for the referenced project during the 

period of January 1, 2023 through May 19, 2023.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290  10046100  
- Page 78 -

Item-10.

MCM2
Snapshot

http://www.quiddity.com/


City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Appointments, Resignations, and Vacancies to the 
City of Wharton Boards, Commissions, and 
Committees: 

A. Resignations. 
B. Appointments. 
C. Vacancies. 

 
Attached you will find the list of people serving on the various City Boards, Commissions, and 
Committees.  There are still vacancies that also need to be filled. 
 
Resignations. 
Appointments: Ms. Sheena Barbee to the Mayor’s Committee on People with Disabilities. 
Vacancies:  

A. Building Standards Commission. 
B. Mayor’s Committee on People with Disabilities. 
C. Plumbing and Mechanical Board. 
 

 
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 79 -

Item-11.



CITY OF WHARTON 

BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 

 

WHARTON REGIONAL AIRPORT BOARD   TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Jimmy Gardner June 30, 2025  

Randy Rodriguez June 30, 2025  

Bill Kingrey June 30, 2025  

Larry David June 30, 2024  

Jimmy Zissa June 30, 2024              

Glenn Erdelt June 30, 2024              

BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Nancy Mata June 30, 2024  

Lucy Cruz Alanis June 30, 2024                                    

Rachel Roberson  June 30, 2024              

Barbie Fortenberry June 30, 2025  

Adraylle Watson June 30, 2025  

Debbie Folks June 30, 2025  

Sheryl Joost             June 30, 2025  

BUILDING STANDARDS COMMISSION TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Leonard Morales June 30, 2025  

Vacant June 30, 2025  

Vacant June 30, 2025  

Paul Shannon June 30, 2025  

Vacant June 30, 2024  

Howard Singleton June 30, 2024               

Shaun Stockwell June 30, 2024                             

Claudia Velasquez, Building Official - ExOfficio   

Jeff Gubbels - Health Officer-ExOfficio   

Hector Hernandez-Fire Marshall-ExOfficio   

ELECTRICAL BOARD TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Councilmember Burnell Neal June 30, 2025  

Oscar Uribe June 30, 2025  

Philip Hamlin June 30, 2024  

Milton Barbee June 30, 2024  

Hector Hernandez- Fire Marshal   

HOLIDAY LIGHT DECORATING CHAIRMAN TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Tim Barker June 30, 2024  

MAYOR'S COMMITTEE ON PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Johnnie Gonzales June 30, 2024   

- Page 80 -

Item-11.



Faye Evans June 30, 2024  

Vacant June 30, 2024  

Adraylle Watson June 30, 2025  

Delia Gonzales June 30, 2025  

Vacant June 30, 2025  

Cheryl Lavergne June 30, 2025  

Mayor Tim Barker- Ex Officio   

HEALTH OFFICER TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Dr. Jeff Gubbels, MD June 30, 2024  

VETERINARIAN TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Dr. Cody Pohler, DVM June 30, 2024  

MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Jared Cullar June 30, 2025 

 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Johnnie Gonzales June 30, 2025  

Rob Kolacny June 30, 2025  

Michael Quinn June 30, 2025  

Marshall Francis June 30, 2024  

Adraylle Watson June 30, 2024  

Michael Wootton June 30, 2024  

Joel Williams June 30, 2024  

PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL BOARD TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

A. J. Rath June 30, 2024           

Vacant June 30, 2025  

Vacant June 30, 2024  

Robert Sanchez June 30, 2025  

Vacant June 30, 2024  

Claudia Velasquez, Building Official - ExOfficio   

Public Works Director Anthony Arcidiacono- Ex Officio     

Mayor Tim Barker - Ex Officio   

WHARTON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION  TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Michael Wootton September 30, 2024  

Alice Heard Roberts September 30, 2024  

Freddie Pekar September 30, 2024  

Larry Pittman (Councilmember) September 30, 2024  

Russell Machann- (Councilmember) September 30, 2023  

Andrew Armour September 30, 2023  

Michael Roberson September 30, 2023  

- Page 81 -

Item-11.



 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEES - Renew June 30th of Each Year 

ANNEXATION COMMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Russell Machann  

Don Mueller 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Russell Machann 

Larry Pittman 

Tim Barker 

HOUSING COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Russell Machann 

Burnell Neal 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Tim Barker 

Larry Pittman 

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Larry Pittman 

Steven Schneider 

PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Larry Pittman 

Russell Machann 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Larry Pittman 

Terry Freese 

Don Mueller 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Don Mueller 

Burnell Neal 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 

Burnell Neal 

Terry Freese 

Don Mueller 

WHARTON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP BOARD OF DIRECTORS SELECTION COMMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Steven Schneider 

Larry Pittman 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Burnell Neal 

Russell Machann 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Steven Schneider 

Russell Machann 

Terry Freese 

- Page 82 -

Item-11.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  July 28, 2023 

 

FROM: Shaniah Fisher, Building Official Assistant 

 

TO:   Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Appointment to the vacant position 

 

 

 

The Mayor's Committee on People with Disabilities suggests that the Mayor and City Council 

consider appointing Ms. Sheena Barbee to fill the vacant position on the Mayor’s Committee on 

People with Disabilities.  Ms. Barbee is interested in joining the committee; please see attached 

email. 

  

If you have any questions, please contact me at City Hall (979) 532-4811, Ext. 230. 

 

 

- Page 83 -

Item-11.



Sheena Barbee

1212 Pecan Street

P. O. Box 414

Wharton, Texas

July 28, 2023

Hello,

My name is Sheena Barbee and I am interested in becoming a member of the City
of Wharton Mayors Committee for persons with disabilities.

I am a native of Wharton, born and raised.  In 2002 I graduated from Wharton High

School, attended Wharton Junior College where I first received my LVN, and RN in
2013.  I have two school age daughters, who are active in various activities in the

community of which I take part.  I have been a Girl Scout troop leader for 4 years

and during softball season I assisted with coaching.

Upon receiving my degree in nursing, I started with Angels Home Health working
with elderly and disabled people.  Being a nurse and helping people is what led me

to Texana. Today, I use my nursing skills to help individuals with disabilities in group
homes and learning centers.

I have attended several committee meetings and look forwarded to being a

member where I feel I can contribute to reaching the goals of the Mayors
Committee.

Sincerely,

AAR) .f.,171

Sheena Barbee, RN

- Page 84 -

Item-11.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/14/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

City Council Boards, Commissions, and Committee 
Reports: 

A. Finance Committee meeting held July 24, 
2023. 

 
Attached you will find the reports from the above-mentioned Committees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 85 -

Item-12.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-

0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  

 

Date: July 25, 2023 

 

From: City Council Finance Committee  

 

To: Mayor & City Council 

    

Subject: Report/Recommendations from the meeting held July 24, 2023 

 

At the July 24, 2023, City Council Finance Committee Meeting, the Committee met and discussed 

the following items: 

 

1.  Review & Consider: Minutes from the meeting held on June 26, 2023. 

 

2. Review & Consider:  Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council 

approving Amendment No. 4 to the Franchise Agreement for 

Solid Waste Collection Services with Green For Life and 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute the 

agreement.  The Committee voted to recommend this item 

to the City Council for consideration. 

 

3.  Review & Consider: Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council 

authorizing the City Staff to issue Requests for Proposals for 

a tax increment reinvestment zone administrator.  The 

Committee voted to recommend this item to the City Council 

for consideration. 

 

 

Adjournment. 
 

 

- Page 86 -

Item-12.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication-Minutes
	07102023ccdraftminutes
	07242023ccdraftminutes
	07172023spcc

	Item-2.	Wine Fair
	Communication-Wine Fair
	Auto-Color0526

	Item-3.	Party Under the Bridge
	Communication-Party Under the Bridge
	Party Under the Bridge

	Item-4.	Gun Show
	Communication-Gun Show
	Memo to City Council on DiamonBack Gun Show signage

	Item-5.	Lone Star Grant
	Communication-Lone Star Grant
	Memorandum - Lone Star Grant 2023
	Operation Lone Star grant announcement
	Lone Star Grant Resolution

	Item-6.	Valhalla Well Rehab
	Communicaiton-Valhalla Well Bids
	valhalla bid memo
	2023-xx valhalla water well rehabilitation resolution

	Item-7.	Sidewalks
	Communication-Sidewalks
	DT Sidewalks ROA Memo
	Wharton CDBG CDM21-0262 RECOMMENDATION LTR
	2023-XX-DRP-MS Sidewalks Construction Award

	Item-8.	I69 Joint Use Agreement
	Communication-I69 Joint Use Agreement
	I 69 Utility Joint Use Agreement Memo
	Binder1
	2023-XX-Utility Joint Use Agreement I 69 Utility Relocate TxDOT

	Item-9.	Water Well Cleaning
	Communication-Well Cleaning
	Water Well Cleaning 
	Proposal_City of Wharton Well 5 Cleaning_2023-06-21
	2023-XX-Weisinger Well 5 Cleaning

	Item-10.	Pay Request
	Communication-Pay Request Generators
	generator pay estimate 5
	Pages from 05135-0233-00 Pay Estimate #5_SIGNED

	Item-11.	Appointments
	Communication-Appts
	Boards & Commissions Listing (6)
	Appoint.Sheena Barbee.Memo2023
	Mayor's Committee.Sheena Barbee.2023

	Item-12.	Boards, Commissions, Committees
	Communication-Boards, Commissions, Committees
	Finance Memo

	Bottom

